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ENQUIRIES: MOGALET

TO: CAPRICORN TVET COLLEGE STUDENTS
FROM: ACADEMIC SERVICES: STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES
DATE: 11 JUNE 2024

SUBJECT: ADVERT - SOLAR HOT WATER SYSTEMS TRAINING

1. Transport Education Training Authority (TETA), Phumelela Incubation Centers in partnership with
Capricorn TVET College is looking to train thirty (30) former College students who have keen interest to
participate in solar hot water systems training.

2. Duration of the program will be four (4) months and will cover the following:
¢ New venture modules

o Solar hot water systems including practical training

3. Interested candidates must be South African Citizens, under 35 years and
+ Have N6 Certificate in Electrical or Level 4 Certificate in Mechatronics or Renewable Energy
s Willingness to venture into business

» Should not have criminal record

4. Attachments to your application letter should include recently updated CV, Academic transcript,
Certificates, copy of ID (certified copies should be less than three months}. Applications should be hand
delivered to Capricorn TVET College, 16 Market Street Polokwane (Central Office, Registry office) on or
before Thursday, 19 June 2024. Emailed or faxed applications will be not considered. Female students
and people living with disability are encouraged to apply.

5. Enquiries should be forwarded to Ms Mogale T on 015 880 1819 during office hours.
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POLOKWANE CAMPUS SESHEGO CAMPUS SENWABARWANA CAMPUS BRAMOKGOPA CAMPUS

Cfo Dorp & College Streets 1919 Freedom Drive Senwabarwana Main Street Next to Mokomene High School
0699 POLOKWANE 0742 SESHEGO 0790 SENWABARWANA 0811 RAMOKGOPA
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